

CACHE PEAK CIVIC ASSOCIATION MINUTES

October 7, 2010 – 7:00 p.m.

Almo, Idaho

Cache Peak Emergency Services Building

The attendance sheet is attached.

George Darrington called the meeting to order.

Minutes from Last Meeting. The September minutes were read and approved.

Bookmobile. Janice Durfee reported that she has a Letter of Determination. The boomobile money will be placed under the county. Janice will get grants under the Raft River Bookmobile. We have about \$9000.00 for next year and an ICF grant for \$5000.00. Last year's hours cut will be added back in to next year's schedule. 18,000 books were checked out last year.

Bus Route. We need to keep tabs on the bus route issue and see if we can help. Perhaps we can get Don to explain their position. We need to consider writing a letter and encourage the bus folks in Burley to consider the suggestions that were made last month. We want to continue to provide a forum for this issue, but not take sides.

Historical Committee. Janice Durfee has purchased a recorder. She is going to start recording oral histories. She has also purchased some software that helps make books and calendars. It sounds like this software can help with the picture tour book idea that we have been discussing. The initial costs that Tom Harper found were too high for the slow return on investment we expect from this project.

It was decided that Janice Durfee can use CPCA money to purchase a high definition camera to augment the recording of the oral histories.

George Darrington said that we need to keep the beginning projects small, then add on as we learn. He thinks we should consider the picture tour book and calendar for now.

Elections. We are behind on the election process. In order to get back on track, let's just send out a request for nominations and start the process at the November meeting.

Highway. The state is definitely going to take over the highway, so nothing will be done by the county regarding the need for guard rails near Elba. We will have to wait and attempt to work with the state on this issue if we want to pursue it more.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 pm.

